

BOOSTER CLUB MEETING MINUTES - Wednesday, April 7, 2010

Jammi Welter called the meeting to order and lead the prayer at 6:35 pm in the DB library.

Present for the meeting: Jammi Welter, Trudy Breitbach, Stephanie Gardner, Jane Becker, Connie Mangrich, and Kim Rottinghaus.

Minutes from the March meeting were read, changes noted on who was present and approved by Jammi Welter and seconded by Jane Becker.

Committee Reports

Finance

Current balance is \$31,168 in checking account at Farmers State Bank. Money market account from Regions has been moved to FSB.

Volleyball Tournament profit is @ \$7,520 with a couple outstanding bills yet.

Booster Club needs to pay the school for the activity budget by end of June (\$19,800 total between DB and IC). Also need to make building campaign pledge payment of \$25,000. Will have Dawn move money from arch account designated for ball diamond lights and will pay back later after some fundraisers. Dawn will make payments to school and building campaign fund.

Concessions

Chris Bailey has agreed to coordinate the concessions for the band contest at DB on April 17th. Kim will find out what they plan to sell and will get all supplies needed for them.

We have the two microwaves for the concession stand – donated by Missy Bovy and Ross & Jenni Foulk. Kim will send out thank you cards to them.

Softball and Baseball for middle school – concessions: Trudy Breitbach will manage these and order what is needed and Carol Berry will open up and close the concessions for all the home games. For the high school season, Trudy will do both with Konnie Haywood's help for SB only games.

Merchandise and Apparel

Ordered t-shirts for state wrestling champions and boys basketball district champions. Profit should be @ \$1,400.

Golf – as of today only have 5 items ordered and need 24. Stephanie is working with Corey Carlson and Jane Becker on the SB and BB designs for those shirts, etc. She is also working on the design for the SB tournament shirts. She will put notices out in all newsletters and church bulletins and order forms on the website for all of these items.

Stephanie set up mdse for sale at conferences and sold @ \$119.

Post Prom asked for a donation of older mdse items to use for prizes. Stephanie will donate some older items and sell at cost the items they want for prizes that are still current.

Fundraising

Volleyball Tournament – went well, one venue was ok. Profit @ \$7,500.

Softball Tournament Concessions – Jammi will put a notice in the bulletins asking for volunteers to take this over next year and work with Bobbie and Trudy this year to learn the ropes (Bobbie and Trudy – last year to do this is this year). We need to find out who will do the diamond set up. Jane will ask Steve Weber to help out again. We will need volunteers to help work these two days.

Old Business

None

New Business

Recycle Fundraiser

PTO is already doing this. Booster Club needs to find out from PTO what is happening with their fundraising events that they've done this past year (5K Run and Pancake Breakfast, Open House in Nov, Legion Las Vegas, etc.) – should the BC take on any of these events if no one else is going to continue with them?

Other Business

Gravel for ball diamonds - \$100 to \$200. Jane will take care of getting this done.

Track – needs a long jump pit and sand. Needs a shot put/discus throw area and cement. Need to work on completing these for track team.

Sports Grant – Liberty Mutual is offering a sports grant opportunity. Kim will write up information to put out in newsletters, bulletins, etc. to get parents, family, coaches, etc to sign up to try to get these grant (based on number of points earned by people going to website and taking a short quiz about sportsmanship, etc. and applying their points to the Bosco System).

Meeting adjourned at 7:20 pm.

NEXT MEETING WILL BE MAY 5, 2010 AT 6:30PM IN THE DB LIBRARY.

Respectfully submitted by
Kim Rottinghaus